
United States Department of the Interior 
BUREAU OF OCEAN ENERGY MANAGEMENT 

Pacific OCS Region 

760 Paseo Camarillo, Suite 102 

Camarillo, CA  93010-6064 

 

 

 

Martyn Willsher 

President & Chief Executive Officer 

Beta Operating Company, LLC 

111 West Ocean BLVD, #1240  

Long Beach, California 90802 

 

RE:  Withdrawal of Seismic Survey Permit 

 

Dear Mr. Willsher: 

 

On October 16, 2024, Bureau of Ocean Energy Management (BOEM) received Beta Operating Company, 

LLC’s (BOEM Co. No. 03126) (Beta) request to relinquish the geological & geophysical (G&G) survey 

permit application dated December 7, 2017 (BOEM Permit No. C17-001) per 30 CFR § 551.9(c).  The 

application was filed by Beta to conduct 18.9 square mile 3D geophysical survey over the Beta Field, 

located approximately 8 miles due west of Huntington Beach (for leases OCS-P 0300, 0301, and 0306 

respectively). 

 

BOEM hereby grants Beta’s request to relinquish BOEM G&G permit number C17-001.   

 

Respectfully,  

 

 

 

Chima Ojukwu 

Chief, Lease Management Section 

BOEM Pacific Regional Office 
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